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From: Kathy Yao
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2004 11:37 AM
To: Mike Kuo
Cc: CLIENT ADVOCATES
Subject: RE: Vivato, Inc., FCC ID: QLNVSH24SWP,  Assessment NO.: AN04T4061, Notice #1

Hi, Mike

Here are the answers:

Question #1: Radiated emission test procedure is not provided in the test report. Please provide.
<Kathy> Please see the Page 14 in the revised test report.

Question #2: Page 8 of test report refers to FCC 15.231 limit, please correct.
<Kathy> This is a typographical error. Already changed to 15.247. Please see the revised test report.

Question #3: The test setup diagram in the test report (page 11) does not agree with I/O cable (page 11) for VP2210. Please 
explain. 
<Kathy> Please see the Page 9 and 11 in the revised test report.

Question #4: The EUT (VP2200 or VP2210) is not correctly indicated on the Test Setup photos (page 7). Please make 
necessary change.
<Kathy> Please see the Page 7 in the revised setup photos.

Thanks.

Kathy

04U2788-1 FCC II 
Report revise...

Setup Photos 
Revised.pdf

-----Original Message-----
From: Mike Kuo 
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2004 12:41 PM
To: CLIENT ADVOCATES
Subject: FW: Vivato, Inc., FCC ID: QLNVSH24SWP, Assessment NO.:
AN04T4061, Notice #1

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Friday, July 23, 2004 12:21 PM
To: ca@ccsemc.com
Cc: mkuo@ccsemc.com
Subject: Vivato, Inc., FCC ID: QLNVSH24SWP, Assessment NO.: AN04T4061, Notice #1

Question #1: Radiated emission test procedure is not provided in the test report. Please provide.
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Question #2: Page 8 of test report refers to FCC 15.231 limit, please correct.

Question #3: The test setup diagram in the test report (page 11) does not agree with I/O cable (page 11) for VP2210. Please 
explain. 

Question #4: The EUT (VP2200 or VP2210) is not correctly indicated on the Test Setup photos (page 7). Please make 
necessary change.

Best regards,
Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture 
of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender.


